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Dos na Liheslaturan Gudhan

Committee Report

Bill No. 209-32 (COR): “An act to amend Section [ of Public Law 31-
234, relative to extending the deadline to obligate or expend American
Recovery and Reinvestment Funds,”

1. OVERVIEW

The Commitiee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs,
Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land
convened a public hearing on November 22, 2013 at 2:00pm in /
Liheslatura’s public hearing room.

Public Notice Requirements

Notices were published in the newspaper of general circulation as
required by the Open Government Law and disseminated via hand-
delivery and e-mail te all senators and broadcasting outlets on
November 15, 2013 (5-Day Notice) and on November 20, 2013 (48
Hour Notice).

{a) Committee Members and Senators Present

Senator Vicente (ben) C. Pangelinan, Chairman
Speaker Judith T. Won Pat, Member

Senator Tina Mufia-Bames, Member

Senator Tommy Morrison, Member

Senator Tom Ada

Senator Chris Duenas

{b} Appearing before the Committee

Ms. Taling Taitano — Deputy Superintendent, Guam Department
of Education

Mr. Marcus Pido ~ Procurement Administrator, Guam
Department of Education

D3r. Jose Cruz - Chairman, Guam Boeard of Education

(¢) Written Testimonies Submitted

Mr. Jon Femandez - Superintendent, Guam Department of
Fducaiton
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. COMMITTEE PROCEEDINGS

Chairman Vicente (ben) C. Pangelinan: Bill NO. 209-32, introduced by Speaker
Won Pat is an act to amend Section 1 of Public Law 31-234, relative to extending the
deadiine 1o obligate or expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds | have signed up
Ms. Taling Taitano, Mr. Marcus Pido, and the board chairman Dr. Jose Cruz. The Speaker is
not here at this time, she introduced this bill at the request of the Department, then the
Department will speak for the need of this bili.

{a) Testimony

1. Ms. Taling Taitano, GDOE Deputy Superintendent

Ms, Taitano: Thank you Senator Pangelinan, Senators, my name is Taling Taitano
and 1 am the Deputy Superintendent at the Guam Department of Education (GDOE) and
written {estimony was filed m support of this bill. Back in September of this year we met with
the U.S. Department of Education (UUSDOFE) and noted some concems in regards to possible
protest effects and their ability to fully obligate the funds at this time and they agreed to
extend the obligation date through Janvary 2014, We would ask that the obligation date of
the local legislation mirror that extension. Additionally, we would like to ask that bill be
amended to aliow us to use the interest balance on the trust 1o reinvest it in the projects.

Chairman Vicente (ben) C. Pangelinan: The interest amounts to about. ..
Ms. Taitano: About $79.000.
Chairman Vicente (ben) C. Pangelinan: Ok. Dr. Cruz do vou want to add 1o that?

2. Dr. Jese Cruz, GEB Chairman

Dr. Cruz: Mr. Chairman, thank you. My name is Dr. Jose Cruz and I am the
Chairman of the Board of Education and {1 wholeheartedly support the extension. The federai
neople nodded to this but my guestion is really the expenditures to date. | don't see any
accounting to where the ARRA grant was really expended. Ms. Taitano has been providing it
but it is in general terms and 1 would like to see i1, so it could be pointed out to the
community, where in essence did the money go in the particular schools. 1 am interested in
the schools because ~ I was just at the Governors office today about Simon Sanchez and if
there was a repair at Simon Sanchez, what was really done and what was the specification of
that repair? 1 come here really as a public person who is really interested in thar public
interest that 1 really feel wasn™t made. In that regard, I can assure the legislature, as a board
member that | would really be asking that it be more itemized for the sake of the people of
Guam and for the sake of the community that’s out there, I think if we inform the schools
then their particular stakeholders can own that in their particular perspective and it would be
very laudable if we can provide that. [ don’t think Taling will disagree but that was in light of



the latest cutting edge participation where Simon Sanchez reccive ARRA grants and there
were some dimensions of the grant that were really not honored. Secondly, the rejection of
the public auditor is important to really know because we don’t know — P'm sorry P'm haven’t
really locked into it because it hasn’t been brought to my ear, but the cutting edge discussion
this moming actually presents a more focused attention to really open that up because there
are a lot of monies that were already granted and [ thank the legislature to allow to putitina
trust fund. 1 think, the expenditure portion, for the people of Guam and for the stake holders
is very important and you should be aware for vour own — you know ¢lection is coming up ~
I'm not making it a political thing but really it is, if we stand publically outl there in the
community and money s very important and that is the major role of the iegislature. |1 think
accountability of the funds is most important and reporting of the funds out into the
community and I assure vou that [ will request that accountability be presented to the board.
Thank you for listening to me.

PANEL COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS

Chairman Vicente (ben) C. Pangelinan; Thank you. Ms, Taitano, | saw the report
that was sent out today, just before this hearing, I opened that report and | agree with Dr.
Cruz. It shows the projects but it didn’t reaily break it down by school so that the stake
hoiders at those schools may not be aware, either the parents or these students, of these
projecis that are being funded by the ARRA grants and so perhaps a greater and more detailed
accounting be made available in that report.  That can be given to the board and of course
placed on the GDOL website so we can make that information available to the public.

The extension of the date is January 2014 and the USDOE has agreed to that date, is that
correet?

Ms. Taitano: Yes, we have a [etter from USDOE that | would be happy to provide.

Chairman Vicente (ben) C. Pangelinan: Can yvou do that so we can have a
complete record for the other Senators when the committee report is filed. Senator Ada?

Senator Tom Ada: 1 guess somewhat of a follow on to Dr. Cruz’s question, what is
the amount that remains to be obligated”? ['m just wondering, from the time the bill got
introduced and then shortly after that there was this procurement issue regarding the security
alarms that was around $600K that now $500K is under protest. Is that the balance that
remains to be obligated? Can you ciear that?

Ms. Taitapo: We have aboutl $364K that was unobligated that we were hoping to use
as a contingency for ongoing projects, the Untalan projects have some civil work that is
required and untii they dig into the ground it’s hard to know if there might be extra work
mvolved.  We were hoping it is less than 9% of the $60M. The OPA recently voided a
contract for the Southern fire alarm and sprinkler system and that was about $500K.



Senator Tom Ada: So, with this extension is GDOE looking to reprogram that
$S00K or are you hoping that GDOE will actually be able to recover from the protest of that
particular contract?

Ms. Taitano: [ spoke 1o the Superintendent before 1 came here and we want to look
at all of our options. There are certainly many projects that went unfunded because we had
limited amount of money and [ think he wanted 10 look at where it would make sense to put
it

Senator Tom Ada: It GDOE was going to pursue this procurement with the alarm
system, although the OPA has thrown it out - Mr. Peto have you looked at the time line as to
whether 30-days is going to be sufficient to be able to recover from that or will GDOE chalk
it off as a loss and reprogram the funds for something else?

3. Mr. Marcus Pido, GDOE Proenrement Administrator

Mr. Pido: As Ms. Taitano alluded to, we need to Jook at our options, but it’s possible
because this is still a pending appeai. The decision from the OPA was whether a “stay” was in
place and the decision was a “stay” remained in place and so the signing of the contract s
voided but there is still the case of the appeal on the merits of an appeal. Ilepending on how
that is ruled. we may be forced 1o go back and re-evaluate that bid. Other than that, the
Superiniendent will make that decision on where that will go, on the spending of the money.

Senator Tom Ada: Ok. I'm just concerned that there is still this ongoing process in
trying to sort out this protest and by the time it gets sorted owt, one way or the other, January
31" is going to roll around. If the case was to rebid il — quite frankly I'm not optimistic that
GDOE can recover from this whole sitvation. Can GOE at this point say. ‘We’re pulling out
we're going 10 void any bid that may be put out and then move on to another project,” or are
yvou on the hook now? On the hook so that you have got to go through the process and if it
doesn’t gel resolved until after January 317, it is going to have 1o be local funds to pay for
that.

Ms. Taitane: | can’t speak 10 the specifics of thal procurement but we do have two
indefinite quantity bids that were used for this project. One was for air conditioners and one
was to extend wireless connectivily through out the schools. Both of those proiccts needed
additional funding and we have a mechanism to add 1o them so if push comes to shove and
we ran out of time, which is what was sort of the plan before we knew we were going to get
the extension, if the extension had not been granted we would have put the $364K into one of
those projects.

Senator Tom Ada: But you still have the pot of about $500K, right?
Ms. Taitano: Right. And both those projects 1ogether would need more than that if we

wanted to do the maximum plan. I we wanted 10 do it as planned then both projects would
need more than the money availabie.



Senator Tom Ada:  Mr. Pido, as the procurement administratar for GDOE, does
GDOE have the option to unilateraily pulling out of this protest and saying “that's it, we're
not going to go forward with any procurement of alarm systems?” and take that money now
and reprogram it to something else that we also know is needed?

Mr. Pide: | think our legal counsel will be better able to answer that. I'm not sure of
the jurisdiction of the OPA at this point and her pending her review on the merits of the
appeal and where we will be directed to go in her decision. That is certainly ene of the
options we are considering. As Ms, Taitano alluded t¢, we do have indefinite quantity bids
that are available to us under the trust.

Senator Tom Ada: 1 wish you the best of luck in being able to favorable move
forward on the procurement and the tying up of the $500K. I'm afraid vou’re going to pass
that deadline and you are going to be left holding the bag on it.

Chairman Vicente (ben) C. Pangelinan: Thaok you very much Senator Ada. 1
would like to give the courtesy of the author of the legislation, we're in to the questioning
round now.

Speaker Won Pat: Thank you Mr. Chairman. [ would just Hke to say that we were
in conversations with the superintendent and with Taling as well, with requests to this
extension, but prior to that we have to get that {permission) from USDOE Washinglon. In
the testimony however, the superintendent has now asked that beyond that the interest be
considered as well for the deparfment to use. What do vou see, first of all, what is the amount
of accumulated mterest and what would those momnies be used for?

Ms. Taitano: The amount of anticipated interest at this moment is $79K, we do have
a number of indefinite quantity bids. We have a number of on going projects and should
there be any requirements to increase those costs because of unforeseen events, we would use
that first but we do have the need to purchase additional air conditioners and we also have a
wireless project in the schools that could be ugsed. There are many needs throughout the
department so the decision to use the money would be related on how much time is available.

Speaker Won Pat: Do you have an idea if there are some projects that you are seeing
an inerease of cost or ts that just in anticipation of?

Ms, Taitano: Right now we are just closing up our fire alarm project and in some
cases the fire department ask that we put in additional devices so that has required an increase
for those projects. The other ongoing project, that I mentioned earlier, is Untalan and once the
civil work begins, we're unsure what they may find once that process and construction begins
that may require additional funds.

Speaker Won Pat: Thank yveu very much.

Chairman Vieente (ben) C. Pangelinan: Thank you very much. | would also like to
thank Senator Muiia-Barnes for joining us. Taling, one real quick question, did you reserve a



contingency on any of these projects that are ongoing at this time? Sometimes there is a 10%
contingency, are there any of those projects with contingencies?

Ms. Taitano: That is an interesting guestion because we have been debating with our
legal counsel and our procurement officer about how to build i contingencies and how to
look al how the other governments coniracts to see how that may be done and we haven’t
been able to ideniify a vehicle to do that. When we had discussed with USDOE, the Untalan
project is the one of concern, we were concerned that we would not get far enough into the
project to know what the final cost will be but we believe the civil work will be done in the
next couple of months and we will be able 10 lock up those costs. Most of the projects are
done, it"s just the Untalan projeet that is our there.

Senator Duenas: Thank vou Mr. Chairman. While 1 certainly support the legislation
and of the federal favorable consideration but Mr. Pedo [ just have one question, I know there
is no representation at this public hearing by the third party. [s that an indication that vou
would be representing their views or do they have a view on this particular proposal?

Mr. Pido: We have brought to the table that the USDOE has approved the January
obligation extension and we considered these local funds and so we didn’t ask the third party
10 come with us to this hearing.

Senator Duenas: | would take it then that this would be another acknowledgement
that things are under control. Mr. Chairman, would it be appropriate to at least as where we
are at in terms of the time line being the third party is not present?

Chairman Vicente (ben) (. Pangelinan: Not at this time.

Senator Duenas: Ok. So, this would be an indication of a good mark from the federal
perspective.

Mr. Pido: Yes, it shows confidence that we will be able to obligate it by January
2014,

Senator Duenas: Thank you Mr. Chainman.

Chairman Vieente (ben) C, Pangelinan: Senator Ada. do you have a follow up
guestion?

Senator Tom Ada: Can vou clarify, in the bill i1 is seeking to extend the time line
from Sepiember 307 to January 31¥ otherwise the appropriation “shall expire if not obligated™
and 1 am litde concerned about that language because in other ARRA grants that | am
familiar with there is a time line as 1o when you obligate it and a time line as to when you can
expend it. You go beyond that and all the invoices that come in bevond that date will be on
vour nickel. Is that the correct language, “shall expire if not obligated™ or “shall not expire if
not expended by January 31%."



Ms. Taitano: The documentation we received from USDOE have only indicated
obligation deadlines no expenditure deadlines, sir.

Senator Tom Ada: Conceivably then, the alarm issue 18 considered obligated. or it’s
not until you have awarded it.

Ms. Taitano: No, she (OPA) voided the contract. Once it is obligated we have met
USDOE standards.

Senator Tom Ada: You are certain that the obligation is the only requirement then.
Ms. Taitano: Yes,

Chairman Vicente (ben) C. Pangelinan: With no further questions and no further
testimony from the public on this matler, please be cognizant of the Chairman’s request on
the additional request, the committee will then conclude this hearing. The Committee will
continue to remain open for the acceptance of any additional information or public testimony
on the bill discussed. You can submit those testimonies to my office directly on Soledad
Avenue, as well as the Guam Legislature or through any of the electronic processes either
email at o senbenp.cont or through our website at www.senbenp.com.

This hearing is hereby adjourned.
IH. FINDINGS & RECOMMENDATIONS
The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public

Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation and Land, hereby reports Bill No. 209-32 (COR), as
amended, with the recommendation  =f0r  fpesy
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2013 (FIRST) Regular Session L

Bill No. 297 24{ oo r) o
1ad )
Introduced by: Judith T. Won Pat, Edﬂ

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 1 OF PUBLIC LAW 31-
234, RELATIVE TO EXTENDING THE DEADLINE TO
OBLIGATE OR EXPEND AMERICAN RECOVERY
AND REINVESTMENT FUNDS.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:
Section 1. Section 1 of Public Law 31-234 is hereby amended to read as

follows:

“Section 1. Appropriation. Upon USDOE approval to amend the
Phase | and Phase II ARRA SESF grant application, whereby, the amount of
Sixty Million Eighty-Eight Thousand Nine Hundred Thirty-Five Dollars
(360,088,935) of federal funds originally allocated for Capital Improvement
Projects (CIPs), Technology Upgrades and Science, Technology,
Engineering and Math (STEM) CIPs and Equipment is reprogrammed to
Salaries and Benefits resulting in a reimbursement of funds appropnated and
expended in Section 2 of Chapter 1I, Part 1 of Public Law 30-196, the
reimbursement of Sixty Million Eighty-Eight Thousand Nine Hundred
Thirty-Five Doilars ($60,088,935} from the SFSF grant authorized by the
USDOE pursuant to the expenditure of local funds and certified by the
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TPFA shail be deposited to the Trust Account. The use of the reimbursed
funds in the Trust Account shell be pursuant to the following amounts and

requirements:
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(a) Sixty Million Eighty-Eight Thousand Nine Hundred Thirty-
Five Dollars (S60,088,935) is appropriated from the Adequate
Education Act Trust Account to the Guam Department of Education
in Object Classes 230, 250 and 450 as follows: object class 230
{Contracts) - Thirty-Five Thousand Dollars ($35,000); object class
250 (Equipment) - Three Million Fifty Thousand Dollars
{$3,050,000); and object class 450 (Capital Qutlay) — Fifty-Seven
Million Three Thousand Nine Hundred Thirty-Five Dollars
{$57,003,935).

(b) The appropriation to Object Classes 230, 250 and 450 in
this Section shalf be continuing appropriations for the GDOE and
shall be ecarmarked for Capital Improvement Projects and for the
renovation, rehabilitation, and repair of Untalan Middle School,
Technology Upgrades and Science, Technology, Engineering and
Math (STEM} CIPs and Equipment approved by USDOE contained in
the ARRA SFSF Phase [ and Phase I grant application, including any
subsequent amendments approved by USDOE; provided, that all these
appropriations shall expire if not obligated by September-30,2043
January 31, 2014,

(¢) Up to the sum of Two Hundred Twenty-Six Thousand

Dollars {$226,000) from the appropriation in Subsection (a), object
class 250 may be transferred to personnel object classes 112 te fund
overtime for GDOE employees for the implementation of GDOE's

Financial Management Information System.



(d) GDOE s#all report to [ Maga'lahi and [ Liheslatura on a
monthly basis as to the obligation and expenditure of the funds from

the Trust Fund and the completion of the ARRA/SFSF projects.”



|l

LR I« B ALV, I - VS

[NV —
———
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2013 (FIRST) Regular Session

Bill No. 209-32 (COR)

As Amended by the Committee on Appropriations, Public
Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation,
Historic Preservation, and Land

Introduced by: Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D.

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 1 3 OF I’UBLIC {,AW

RELATIVE TO EXTENDING THE DEADLINE TO
OBLIGATE OR EXPEND AMERICAN RECOVERY
AND REINVESTMENT FUNDS.

BEIT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:

Section 1. Section i -234- 3 of Public Law 31-40 as

amended by Public Law 31-234 is hereby amended to read as follows:

“Section 3. Appropriation. Upon USDOE approval to amend the
Phase I and Phase 11 ARRA SFSF grant application, whereby, the amount of
Sixty Million Eighty-Eight Thousand Nine Hundred Thirty-Five Dollars
($60,088,935) of federal funds originally allocated for Capital Improvement
Projects (CIPs), Technology Upgrades and Science, Techncrloig‘y,
Engineering and Math (STEM) CIPs and Equipment is reprogrammed to
Salaries and Benefits resulting in a reimbursement of funds appropriated and

expended in Section 2 of Chapter I, Part | of Public Law 30-196, the
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reimbursement of Sixty Million FEighty-Eight Thousand Nine Hundred
Thirty-Five Dollars ($60,088,935) from the SFSF grant authorized by the
USDOE pursuant to the expenditure of local funds and certified by the
TPFA shall be deposited to the Trust Account. The use of the reimbursed
funds in the Trust Account shall be pursuant to the following amounts and
requirements:

(a} Sixty Million Eighty-Eight Thousand Nine Hundred Thirty-
Five Dollars (560,088,935} is appropriated from the Adequate
Education Act Trust Account to the Guam Department of Education
in Object Classes 230, 250 and 450 as follows: object class 230
(Contracts) ~ Thirty-Five Thousand Dollars ($35,000}; object class
250 (Equipment) - Three Million Fifty Thousand Dollars
{$3,050,000); and object class 450 (Capital Qutlay) - Fifty-Seven
Million Three Thousand Nine Hundred Thirty-Five Dollars
($57,003,935).

{b) The appropriation to Object Classes 230, 250 and 450 in
this Section shal/l be continuing appropriations for the GDOE and
shall be earmarked for Capital Improvement Projects and for the
renovation, rehabilitation, and repair of Untalan Middle School,
Technology Upgrades and Science, Technology, Engineering and
Math {(STEM) CIPs and Equipment approved by USDOE contained in
the ARRA SFSF Phase I and Phase II grant applikation, including any
subsequent amendments approved by USDOE; provided, that all these

appropriations shall expire if not obligated by September30--2013
Yanuary 31, 2014,

{c) Up to the sum of Two Hundred Twenty-Six Thousand

Dollars ($226,000) from the appropriation in Subsection (a), object
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class 250 may be transferred to personnel object classes 112 to fund
overtime for GDOE employees for the implementation of GDOE’s

Financial Management Information System.

(e} GDOE shall report to [ Maga'lahi and I Liheslatura on a

monthly basis as to the obligation and expenditure of the funds from

the Trust Fund and the completion of the ARRA/SFSF projects.”



I

I MINA'TRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN
2013 (FIRST) Regular Session

Bill No. 209-32 (COR)

; As amended by the Committee on Appropriations, Public
Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation,
Historic Preservation, and Land

Introduced by: Judith T. Won Pat, Ed.D.

AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 3 OF PUBLIC LAW 31-
40 AS AMENDED BY PUBLIC LAW 31-234, RELATIVE
TO EXTENDING THE DEADLINE TO OBLIGATE OR
EXPEND AMERICAN RECOVERY AND
REINVESTMENT FUNDS.

BEIT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:

Section 1. Section 3 of Public Law 31-40 as amended by Public Law

31-234 is hereby amended to read as follows:

“Section 3. Appropriation. Upon USDOE approval to amend the
Phase I and Phase 11 ARRA SIFSF grant application, whereby, the amount of
Sixty Million Eighty-Eight Thousand Nine Hundred Thirty-Five Dollars
($60,088,935) of federal funds originally allocated for Capital Imfprovement
Projects (CIPs), Technology Upgrades and Science, Technology,
Engineering and Math (STEM) CIPs and Equipment is reprogrammed to
Salaries and Benefits resulting in a reimbursement of funds appropriated and

expended in Section 2 of Chapter 1I, Part T of Public Law 30-196, the
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reimbursement of Sixty Million Eighty-Eight Thousand Nine Hundred
Thirty-Five Dollars {($60,088,935) from the SFSF grant authorized by the
USDOE pursuant to the expenditure of local funds and certified by the
TPFA shall be deposgited to the Trust Account. The use of the reimbursed
funds in the Trust Account shafl be pursuant to the following amounts and
requirements:

{a} Sixty Million Eighty-Eight Thousand Nine Hundred Thirty-
Five Dollars ($60,088,935) is appropriated from the Adequate
Education Act Trust Account to the Guam Department of Education
in Object Classes 230, 250 and 450 as follows: object class 230
(Contracts) — Thirty-Five Thousand Dollars ($35,000); object class
250 (Equipment) — Three Million Fifty Thousand Dollars
(83,050,000); and object class 450 (Capital Outlay} — Fifty-Seven
Million Three Thousand Nine Hundred Thirty-Five Dollars
($57,003,935).

{b) The appropriation to Object Classes 230, 250 and 450 in
this Section shall be continuing appropriations for the GDOE and
shall be earmarked for Capital [mprovement Projects and for the
renovation, rehabilitation, and repair of Untalan Middle School,
Technology Upgrades and Science, Technology, Engineering and
Math (STEM) CIPs and Equipment approved by USDOQE contained in
the ARRA SFSF Phase | and Phase II grant application, including any
subsequent amendments approved by USDOE; provided, that all these
appropriations shall expire if not obligated by September-30-2013
January 31, 2014,

{c} Up to the sum of Two Hundred Twenty-Six Thousand

Dollars {$226,000) from the appropriation in Subsection (a), object
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class 250 may be transferred to personnel object classes 112 to fund
overtime for GDOE employees for the implementation of GDOE’s
Financial Management Information System,

{d) All interest and investment earnings from the Trust Account
is hereby appropriated to the GDOE and shall be expended by the
GDOE for the projects associated with the appropriation herein and
shall only be expended for Object Classes 230, 250 and 450.

{e) GDOE shall report to [ Maga’lahi and 1 Liheslatura on a
monthly basis as to the obligation and expenditure of the funds from

the Trust F'und and the completion of the ARRA/SFSF projects.”
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COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS, PUBLIC DEBT, LEGAIL AFFAIRS, RETIREMENT,
PUBLIC PARKS, RECREATION, HISTORIC PRESERVATION AND LAND

Friday, November 22, 2013
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DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

www gdoenst
P.O. Box D E., Hagatfia, Guam 96932
Telephone: (6713750457 or 300-1547 /1536« Fax: (67114725001
Email: jonfernandeziigdoe net

JON J, P. FERNANDEZ
Superinteritent of Educalion

Novermber 21, 2013

Honorabie Vicente (benj Cabrera Pangelinan

Chair, Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retiremment, Public Parks, Recreation,
Historic Preservation, and Land

I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guahan

Suite 101, Quan Building

324 West Soledad Avenue

Hagatna, GU 96310

RE: Bill 209-32 {CORJ, A Act to Amend Saction 1 of Pulbiic Law 31-234, Reiative to extending the
deadiine to obligate or expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds

Hafa Adai Senator Pangelinan!

I want to thank Speaker Judith Won Pat for introducing this bili at my request. | respectfully ask that the
bill be amended to allow the Guam Department of Education {GDOE) to use interest earned on the
Adequate Education Trust Account (Trust] for projects identifled in the iegisiation.

As a result of discussions in September 2013, US Department of Education (USDE} granted an extension
of the obligation deadiines related to the Adequate Education Trust Account (Trust) to January 31, 2014,
At thar time, barring protests, | indicated that less than 1% of Trust would potentially be unobligated at
the end of September 2013. Those remaining funds would be available for contingendies related to
ongoing projects. However, earlier this month, the Office of the Public Auditor voided the contract for
the Southern High Fire Alarm and Sprinkier System, deobligating almaost 5500,000.

As you are aware, the amount of funds needed to be invested towards the renovation of our schools is
upwards of $89.9 million. | urge the speedy passage of Bill No. 209-32 to allow the GDOE the

opportunity to allocate any remaining funds towards improving our aging schooi facilities,

Senseramente,

JON ). P. FERNANDEZ

ce Speaker, | Minatrentai Dos na Lihesiaturan Guahan
Chairman and Members, Guarm Education Board



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY SECRETARY

September 26, 2013 ST TR (R

Honoerable Eddie Calvo
Governor of Guam
P.Q. Box 2950

Hagatiia, Guam 96932

Drear Governor Calvo:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that, subject to the conditions set forth in this letter,
the U.5. Department of Education (Department) extends from September 30, 2003 to January
31, 2014 the date by which Guam may obligate funds under the Adequate Education Act Trust
Account (Trust Account). This extension is based on information that Guam provided to the
Department regarding its progress in obhigating Trust Account funds. In a report sent to the
Department on September 23, 2013, Guam indicated that approximately $56 million of the

$60 million of Trust Account funds were obligated and that contracts were pending for the
obligation of approximately $3 million of additional funds.

The conditione for this extension are as follows:

o The Guam Department of Education will continue to have administrative responsibility
for the Trust Account funds;

«  Guam will obligate all Trust Account funds by January 31, 2014;

= By October 15, 2013, Guarn will provide the Department with the amount of funds
obligated by project as of September 30, 2013;

= (On the 15% of each month, Guam will continue to provide the Department with a report
on the progress in obligating funds and completing the relevant projects ;

+  Guam will not oppose any steps by the Department to recover Trust Account funds not
obligated by January 31, 2014, and

« Guam will not oppose any steps by the Department to rescind approval of the extension
or to recover funds it Guam fails to provide the required reports by the dates noted above
or doess not make adequoate progress in obligating the funds.

The Department will continue to work with Guam to ensure that public school children in
(Guam benefit from the timely obligation of the Trust Account funds.
Rier U0

W, Gl mory

250 MARYLAND AVE. SW, WASHINGTON, T 2202
The Department of Edverationr’s mission Is (o prespre student ooljevement and preparation for globsl competivanesy fry
Testering sthycationst excellence sud swiving egual deeess,



If you need any assistance or have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to
contact James Butler of my staff at lames Butler@ed gov or 202-260-9737.

Sincerely,

A S

Ann Whalen
Director, Policy and Program Implementation
Implementation and Support Unit

ce:Jon Femandezel i
Art Mariano
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- . Bureau of Budget & Management Research
Fiscal Note of BH No. 209-32 {COR)}

JANACT TO AMEND SECTION 1 OF PUBLIC LAW 31234, RELATIVE TO EXTENDING THE DEADLINE TO OBLIGATE OR

EXPEND AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT FUNDS.

ept/Agency Affected:  Guam Department of Education Iﬁept‘i&gmcy Head: Jon Fernandez, Superintendent

;Bepartmeni’s General Fund (€F} appropriation{s) to date: 188,469,835
IDepariment's Other Fund appropristion{s) to date: Territorial Education Frellities Fund, Healthy Fateres Fund,
JSchool Lunch Nutritional Meals Fund, Cash Collections and Public Library Resources Fund %% !gg g’?g
Totat Depariment/Agency Appropriation{s) to date: $219,655,411
T - na

—

{Specify Specia

Geenersd Fund: Total:

Fund):
l?“‘i’ 2013 Unresgrved Fund Balahce . s0) s
[FY 2014 Adopted Revenues sof s0f
feY 2014 Appro. (Bill No, 1{4-S3 39} sof
Sab-total: SG; se]
{Less appropriation in Bilt s0| 50§
Total: S(‘,i SG!

g i = o SRS
One Fali For Hemuinder of
ne Fu FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016 FY 2017 FY 2018
Fiseal Year . N
{if upplicable)
fGeneral Fand . $00 ﬁﬁ‘ S $0;

b%x;;fy Special g@i sei sol
Total 59.! 5&

g1 s 12
g1 2 18

i, Does the bill contain “revenue geaerating”™ provistons? {7 Yes X! Nao

H Ves, see attachment

2. Iz amount appropristed sdequate lo fund the intent of the sppropristion? i NA X Yes {1 No
f g, what b the additional smount required? 5 il NA

1. Does the Bill establish » new program/mgency? /! Yes M No
1F yes, wifl the progrom duplcste exirting programs/agencies? %/ NiA {1 Yu 7§ No
Is there a federal mandute to establish the programv/agency? i ¥ X} No

4. Will the enxetmsent of this Bill require new physhoal Enclities? f ! ¥Yes N No

£, Was Fisond Note toordinsted with the sffected dept/agency? If no, mdicate reason: M Ye /1 Na
# / Requested ngency comments not received by dus dute I [ Gther:

Anslyst: Date: QZ&& LA

A¥hur R. Mariaoo Wid

aotnRotes:
¢ attactunent to flacal note.




o

GBI 4722825 1W0:34:0% am. 11-19-2013 20723 ¥

L3

Bureau of Budget & Management Research
Attachment to Fiscal Note No. 209-32 (COR)

Comtnents:

The subject Bili proposes to amend Section 1{b) of P.L. 31-234, relative to extending the deadline (v obligate
funds deposited and appropriated from the Adequete Edacation Act Trust Fund to January 31, 2014. This
extension is required in order for the Guam Department of Education 1o utilize approximately 5364,338 in
unabligated fonds remaining in the aforementioned trust fund and is consistent with the extension authorized by
the U8, Depariment of Education on September 26, 2013,
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VicE CHAIRPERSON
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Senator
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Speaker
Tudith T.I Won Fat, B4.D.
Member

Senator
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Member

Vice-Speaker
Benjamin L¥. Cruz
Member
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Tina Kose Mufa Barnes
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Senator
Frank Blas Aguon, Ir.
Member

Senafor |

Michael FLQ San Nicolas
Member

Senator

V. Anthony Ada
Member
Minossry Leaper

Senator
Aline Yamashita
Member

Qctaber 17, 20013

MEMORANDUM

To: Rennae Merno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Therese M. Tetlaje
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Rory J. Resyiciox/
Mujority Leader & Rules Chatr

Subject: Referral of Bill No. 209-32(COR}

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of
Bill No. 209-32(COR).

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective
committee, as shown on the attachment, I also request that the same be
forwarded to all members of
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I Mina'Trentai Dos Na Liheslaiuran Guahan
Bill Log Sheet

AMERICAN RECOVERY AND REINVESTMENT
FUNDS,

Legal Affairs,
Retirement,
Public Parks,
Recreation,
Historic
Presarvation,
and Land

PUBIRK DRTE
BiLL DATE BATE CMTE HEARING COMMITTEE
N, SPONSOR TTLE INTRODUCED REFERRED REFERRED DATE REPORT FILED | FISCAL NOTES
209-32 Judith T. Won Pat, E4.D.  [AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 1 OF PUBLIC | 10/15/13 10/17/13 Cammittee on
{COR} LAW 31-234, RELATIVE TO EXTENDING THE ! 3:34 o.m. Appropriations,
DEADLINE TO OBLIGATE OR EXPEND Public Debt,

Bill introduced/History

10/17/2013 1:31 PM
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lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org>

Public Hearing - FIRST NOTICE | |

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamiegisiature org> Fri, Nov 15, 2013 at 5:07 PM
To: PHrg Notice <phnotice@guamieqisiature.org», phmaterals@guamiegisiature org

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Reiirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic
Preservation and Land will hoid a public hearing on Friday, November 22, 2013 beginning at 9:00 am and 2:00 pm in

the Guam Legisiature Public Hearing Room. The following is on the agenda:

9:00 AM

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPNENT AUTHORFTY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX
{HOT) BOND PROJECTS

2:00 PM

Confirmation Hearing

Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member of the Guam Land Use Commission

Bills

Bill No. 209-32 {COR) - Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to Amend Section 1 of Public Law 31-
234, Relative to extending the deadiine to obiigate or expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds.

Bill No. 218-32 (1.5} - Introduced by Senator Vicente {(ben} Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Amend §30108 of
Article 1, Chapter 30, 5 Guam Code Annotated Relative 1o the duties of the Attorney General of Guam.

Bill No. 169-32 (LS} — Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to Rezone Lot No. 51684, Lecated in
the Municipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R1} to Light Industriat Zone (M1).

Bill No. 223-32 {COR) ~ Infroduced by Senator Vicente {ben} Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate the
sum of Four Hundred Thousand Doltars ($400,000) for the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages

aries f fmail google.com/rail v fO/7ui= 281K 1d 2 cc BB S Adview = pt&search = seni&msg = 142 5a%5ddal02dab page | of 2



Guam Legiskature Mail - Publc Hearing - FIRST NOTICE 11/35/13 S0V BN

FProgram estabiished pursuant to Chapter 644, Title § of the Guam Coede Annotated.

Yanggen un nisisita espesidt na setbision, put fabot Agang i Hisinan Sinadot Vicente (ber} Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-423617. Yanggen un
rigisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, halom of | uepsait | Lihesiatyran Gudhan gf www.guamiegisiature corn Yanggen para un
na'hélarn testigu-mu, chule’ para § fisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gt iya Hagétha, pat guatto gi i Kuation Kalta gi i Lineslatura,
vat faks gi 4734238, palsing imel gi ofica@senbenp com Este na nutisiv inapdsi nu t fendon gubetnamanto.

-

1 you recuire any special accommodations, awdiary aids or other special services or for further information, please calt the Office of
Senator Vicenis (hen) Cabrera Pangelinan af 473-4236/7. For coples of any of the Bills isted on this ﬁgan‘da, you may lag on to the Guam
Legislaiure's website at www guariegisiaiure com Testimonies may be submitted directly to our office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in

¥ rey

Hagatiz or atihe Meit Room of the Guam Legislature, via fax ot 473-4238, or viz email 2t office@senbenp com

Lisa Dames

Chisf of Staff

I MINATRENTAI DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN

Senator Vicenis (ben) Cebrera Pangelinan

Commities on Appropriations, FPublic Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirament, Public
Parks, Recreation, Historie Preservation, and Land,

(571} 47 3-4238 (nffice)

(B71) 4724238 {f=30)

senbann coem

vy fuamiagisaiure . org

& Agenda_Nov 22.doc
= 40K

hitps:/ freail googhecom /a0 ul= 28k 1d FocBab S A Bviews pifsearch = senidmsg = 142 5a95dda302dab Page 7 of 2



Guam Legisfature Mall ~ Public Hearing ~ FIRST NOTICE FE/15413 5:01 P

Lisa Damss <cipo@guamiegisiature.org=

Public Hearing - FIRST NOTICE

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegislature.org> Fri, Nov 15, 2013 at 5:00 PM
To. news@k57.com, news@guampdn com, Sabrina Salas <sabrina@kuam.com>, Jason Salas <jason@kuam.com>,
Mindy Aguon <mindy@kuam.com>, Krystal Paco <krystal@kuam.com>, Josh Tyquiengco <jtyquiengco@k57.com=,
clynt@k57 .com, Betsy Brown <betsy@k57 .com>, Kevin Kerrigan <kevin@k587.com=, Jon Anderson
<jontalk@gmail.com>, Jon Anderson <editor@mvguam.com>, gerry@mvguam.com, marvic@mvguam.cornl, ”
louella@mvguam.com, Frank Whitman <frank@mvguam.com>, rgibson@k57 .com, ALICIA PEREZ ’
<gliciaperez69@hotmail.com>, Alicia Perez <perezksto@gmail.com>, Gaynor Daleno <gdumat-ol@guampdn.com:,
stimtiaco@guampdn.com, Oyaof Ngirairikl <odngirairki@guampdn.com>, Jerick Sablan <jpsablan@guampdn.com>,

life@guampdn.com

Hafa Adal,
The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Lega! Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Histonic

Preservation and Land will hold a public hearing on Friday, November 22, 2013 beginning &t 2:00 am and 2:00 pm in
the Guam Legistature Public Hearing Room, The following is on the agenda;

9:00 AM

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL QCCUPANCY TAX
(HOT) BOND PROJECTS

2:00 PM

Confirmation Hearing

Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member of the Guam Land Use Commission

Bills

Bill No. 209-32 (COR) — Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to Amend Section 1 of Public Law 31-
234, Relative to extending the deadline to obligate or expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds.

Bili No. 219-32 (LS) ~ Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Amend §30108 of
Articie 1, Chapter 30, 5 Guam Code Annotated Relative to the duties of the Attormey General of Guam.

tittps: / fmaif gooale com fmaifu /07 ul=2&kc=1d2c08ch S 48 view =& search=sentimsg = 142 528 3c ka0 8a Page i &f 2
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Biilf No. 169-32 (LS} ~ Infroduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to Rezene Lot No. 5168-4, Located in
the Municipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family Dwelling Zone (R1} to Light Industrial Zone (M1).

Bill No. 223-32 {COR) ~ Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Appropriate the
sum of Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,000) for the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages
Program establishec pursuant to Chapter €44, Title £ of the Guam Code Annotated.

Yanggen un nisisita espesiat na setbision, put fabot Zgang i lfisinan Sinadot Vicente {ben) Cabrarz Pangelinan gi 473-4238/7. Yanggen un
nisisita kupian i prinfpond stha ginen ests na tareha, hilom gt i uepsaii | Liheslaturan Guihan gi www guamisgisialure oom Yanggen para un
na'hdlom testigu-mu, chule’ para i iisinan-rigmi gi 324 West Soledad Avenus gi lya Hagdifa, pat guatio gi | Kuaiton Katta g s Lihestatura,
pat faks gi 4734238, patsino imel gi officed@senbenp. com Esia na nulisiu inapdsi niu i fendon gubstnamento.

If you raquire eny speckel sccomimadations, atifieny alds o other special services or for further information, please calt the Office of
Senator Vicente (ben) Cahrera Pangelinan &l 473-423677. For coples of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may fog ontof the Guam
Legisiature's website at www.gusmlegisiature com Tesfimonies may be submitted directly fo sur office at 324 West Soledad Avenue in
Hagatha or at the Mal Room of the Guam Legistature, vis fax al 473-4238. or via emall at cffice @sanbenp com

Lisa Bemas

Chisf of Staff

FMINATRENTA! DOS NA LIHEELATURAN GUAHAN

Sanator Vicents {ben) Cabrera Pangelinan

Commities on Apsmprz:ﬁ? ons, Pudlic Debt, Legai Affairs, Retirement, Public
Parks, Recreation, Historiz Preservation, and Land.

(7114734258 (office}

(8713 473-4238 {fax)

BenDonD SO

wiw . guarisgislalure org

3@ Agenda_NNov 22.doc
— 489K
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I Mina'trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guidhan

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan (D)

the Peaple

Chairman
Comnittee on Appropriations,
Public Debt, Legal Alfairs,
Retirerrent, Public Parks,
Recreation, Historic Preservation
ard Land

Kerrdber
Committee on Education,
Public Libraries
and Womer's Affairs

Mernber
Commitlee on General
Government Operatbions aned
Cubhural Affairs

Member
Cornmitiee on Marnidpal
Affass, Toutrisin, Housing and
Hagitia Kestoration and
Development Authority

fernber
Cornrnitiee on Health &
Hurnan Services, Health
Insuranoe Reform, Foonomic
Development and Senior
Citzens

Member
Commiftee on Aviation, Ground
Transportation, Regulatory
Comeerns arid Putre
Canerations

Navember 20, 2013

Memaorandum

To: All Senators
hww-_v—\y'—\v_\‘:v%

ErO

From: Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan

Re: Public Hearing — SECOND NOTICE

The Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement,
Public Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land will conduct a
public hearing beginning at 9:00am and 2:00pm on Friday, November 22,
2013 at the Guam Legislature’s Public Hearing Room.

The tollowing is the agenda:

3:00 am

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX (HOT) BOND
PROJECTS

2:00 pm

Confirmation hearing for Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member of the
Guam Land Use Commission

Bill No. 209-32 (COR} -- Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat:
An Act to Amend Section 1 of Public Law 31-234, Relative to
extending the deadline to obligate or expend American Recovery
and Reinvestment Funds.

Bill No. 219-32 (LS) — Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben)
Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Amend §3010% of Article 1,
Chapter 30, 5 Guam Code Annotated Relative to the duties of the
Attarney General of Guam.

Bill No, 169-32 (L.5) — Introduced by Scnator Tina Muna Barnes:
An Act to Rezone Lot No. 5168-4, Located in the Municipality of
Tamuning, {rom Single-Family Dwelhng Zone (R1) to Light
Indusirial Zone (M1).

324 W Soledad Ave. Suite 100, Hagatfia, Guam 96910

Tel: {711 473-(4BEN) 4236 - Fax: (671) 473-4238 - Email: senbenp@guam.net

Website: hitp:/ /senbenp.com



Memo to All Senators
November 20, 2013
Page 2

Bill No. 223-32 (COR) - Intreduced by Senator Vicente (hen) Cabrera Pangelinan:
An Act to Appropriate the sum of Four Hundred Thousand Dollars (§400,000) for
the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages Program established pursuant to
Chapter 64A, Title 5 of the Guam Cade Annetated,

Yanggen un nisisita espesidt oa sethision, put fabot dgang | Hisinan Sinadot Vicents (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-

4236/7. Yanggen un nisisita kopian 1 prinipeni siha ginen este oa tareha, hdlom gi § wepsalt i Libeslaturan Guahan gi

www guamlegisiature com Yanggen para un nz’hilom testigu-mu, chule” pars i fisinan-rsdmi gi 324 West Soledad

Avenue gi iva Hagfefia, pat guatto gf i Kuation Katia gi § Lihestatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsine el gi
officefisenbenp.com Este na nulisie inapisi au i fendon gubetnamento.

If you reguire any special apcommodations, auxiliary alds or other spegial services or for ferther information, please call the
Office of Senator Vieente (bem) Cabrera Pangelinan s 473.4236/7. For coples of any of the Bills listed ou this sgends, you
may log an o the Guarn Legislaturs’s website af www gaamiegislsiure com Testimondes may be submitted directiy fo our
affice at 324 West Soledad Avenue in Flagatfis or az the Mzil Room of the Guamd egislature, via fax at 473-4238, or vie email
at officedisenhenp.com “
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Lisa Dames <cipo@guamlegisiature.org>

-

Public Hearing - SECOND NOTICE

Lisa Dames <cipo@guamiegisiature.org>
To: PHrg Notice <phnotice@guamiegislature.org>, phmaterials@guamlegislature.org

Wed, Nov 20, 2013 at 8:47 AM

Hafa Adai,

The Commitlee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic
Preservation, and Land will conduct a public hearing beginning at 9:00am and 2:00pm on Friday, November 22,
2013 at the Guam Legislature’s Public Hearing Room.

The following is the agenda:

9:00 am

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX
(HOT) BOND PROJECTS

2:00 pm
Confirmation hearing for Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member of the Guam Land Use Commission

Bill No. 208-32 (COR) - Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to Amend Section 1 of Public Law 31-
234, Relative to extending the deadline to obligate or expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds.

Bill No. 219-32 (LS} - Introduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Amend §30109 of
Article 1, Chapter 30, 5 Guam Code Annotated Relative i the duties of the Attorney General of Guam,

Bill No. 169-32 (LS} - Infroduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to Rezone Lot No. 5168-4, Located in
the Municipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family Dwelling Zone {R1} to Light Industrial Zone (M1).

Bill No. 223-32 (COR) ~ Introduced by Senator Vicente {ben) Cabrera Pangelinan; An Act to Appropriate the
sum of Four Hundred Thousand Dolfars ($400,000) for the Compensation to Farmers for Crop Damages
Program established pursuant to Chapter 64A, Title & of the Guam Code Annotated.

Bieps H/mail.google com freallju/ 0/ Pvi= 2 &k Ld 2ec Beh S Adview=ptisearch=sent&msg= 1427 2 8c Tdad 786b0T Page 1 of 2
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Yanggen un nisisitz espesidt na setbision, put fabot dgang i ifisinan Sinadot Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan gi 473-4236/7.
Yanggen un nisisita kopian i priniponi siha ginen este na tareha, halom gi | uepsait i Lihesiaturan Guahan gi

www guamlegisiature. zom Yanggen para un na'hdlom testigu-mu, chule’ para i ifisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi
iva Hagatfia, pat guatto gi i Kuatton Kaita gi i Liheslatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, patsino imel gi office@senbenp com Este na
nutisiu inapasi nu i fendon gubetnamento.

If you reauire any special accommodations, auxiliary aids or other special services or for further information, please call the
Office of Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan at 473-4236/7. For copies of any of the Bills listed o this agenda, you may
log on to the Guam Legislature’s website at www guamiegisiature com Testimanies may be submitted directly o our office at
324 West Soledad Avenue in Hagétfia or al the Mail Raom of the Guam Legislature, via fax at 473-4238, or via email at
officaizenbenp com

Lisa Dameas
Chief of Siaff
| MINATRENTA! DOS NA LIHESLATURAN GUAHAN

Senator Vicente (hen) Cabrera Pangelinan

Cormnmitiee on Approprigtions, Public Debt, Lega! Affalrs, Retirament, Public
Farks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, B"ld Land,

(5711 4734238 (office)
71 4734238 (fax)
sanbenp oo

Wi Quamieaisiaiure . or

i

4 attachments
j PH 112213-2ndNofice.pdf
112K

_] Agenda_Nov 22.doc
49K
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Lisa Dames <cipec@guamlegislature.org>

Public Hearing - SECOND NOTICE

I.isa Dames <cipo@guamiegislature.org> Wed, Nov 20, 2013 at §:42 AM
To: news@k57 com, news@guampdn.com, Sabrina Salas <sabrina@kuam.com=>, Jason Salas <jason@kuam.com>,
Mindy Aguon <mindy@kuam.com>, Krystal Paco <krystal@kuam.com>, clynt@k57 .com, Betsy Brown

<betsy@k57 .com>, Kevin Kerrigan <kevin@k57.com>, Jon Anderson <jontalkg@gmail.com>, Jon Anderson
<editor@mvguam.com>, gerry@mvguam.com, marvic@mvguam.com, louella@myguam.com, Frank Whitman
<frank@mvguam.com>, rgibson@k57.com, ALICIA PEREZ <aliciaperez89@hotmait.com:>, Alicia Perez
<perezksto@gmail.com>, Gaynor Daleno <gdumat-ol@guampdn.com:>, slimtiaco@guampdn.com, Oyaol Ngirairik!
<odngirairiki@guampdn.com>, Jerick Sablan <jpsablan@@guampdn.com>, life@guampdn.com

Hafz Adati,

The Commiitee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public Parks, Recreation, Historic
Preservation, and Land will conduct a public heaning beginning at 9:00am and 2:00pm on Friday, November 22,

2013 at the Guam Legislature’s Public Heanng Room.
The following is the agenda:

:00 am

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL QCCUPANCY TAX
{HOT) BOND PROJECTS

2:00 pm
Confirmation hearing for Mr. Andrew C. Park, Member of the Guam Land Use Commission

Bili No. 209-32 (COR} ~ Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to Amend Section 1 of Public Law 31-
234, Relative to extending the deadiine to obligate or expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds,

Bill No. 219-32 {LS) - Introduced by Senator Vicente {ben) Cabrera Pangelinan: An Act to Amend §30108 of
Article 1, Chapter 30, 5 Guam Code Annotated Relative 1o the duties of the Attorney General of Guam. :

Bill No. 169-32 (1.5} — introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to Rezone Lot No. 5168-4, Located in
the Municipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family Dwelling Zone {R1) to Light Industrial Zone {M1).

Bitps:/ fmail.googlecom/mail /uf0/ =283k = 1dZccBe6 S 4&view = pl&searchsseni®msg= 1427 2876ed 8ddeed Fage 1 of 2
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’Bﬁi Nm 223,.32 {CQR} - intmduaed t:ay saﬁator‘ ’;ficemie (%Qn) @ahwr& Fangeknan An Actto &pprapﬁate ti}e
S sumof Four Hundred Thousand Dollars (5400.000): for the Cgm;}ansatiaa e Farmers for Crop Bamag&s
';ngmm estab!asﬁaﬁ ;mmaam ‘tﬁ Gﬁagt&r Eéﬁg; ’}' zt!e 5 of the {Suam Gﬁ&a Anﬂotated :

Yanggen un n;mxia e&pes;at na seﬁ%:usmn ;:fut fai;aat égaﬁg i ifssman S;rzadot V;cente (beﬁ} Cabrera Pangetinan gi 473423%!?
L Yaﬁggen un nisisita i{ep;aﬁ i f.arzmpc}a; saha ginen. este na tareha, iaéiorr% gii u&psa{{ i Litestaturan Guahan gi

LY gaamaegfs}amre GO Yaﬁggan para un nahdlom. tesﬁgu—mu G?‘%B e para i ifi s:rzan»mémz gs 324 West Scladed Avenue gi
Lo s Hagama pat guatto gi i Kuation Katta giti Lihest atuz‘a pat faks gi 4?3 4238, patsmo :mi g L}ﬂi&%ﬁfﬁ&“ﬁﬂﬂp s;::fz Kste ng

IEIN .;'mtysfi,i gnapést ﬁu ; fenﬁen gubeinﬁmemc : . s

RO | ¥ you feqwre aﬁy spec amz’; _ odatzens azzx;hary a;ﬁs ﬁi‘ e&ef specfa s:ervsces or far ﬁir{her information, please cali )‘.he

AT Q?’sc& of Senator Vicente {beré} &si‘sr&ra ?ﬁngelman at 4?’34‘&336{? For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agenda, you may

5 Clog onto the Guam Le§§siﬁam{e 8 W&bsﬁé at wisw Suamisgisiaiure cor: Testimonies may. be supmitted direc‘iy to our off!.ce at
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Listserv: phnotice@guamlegislature.org
As of Octoher 1, 2013

aalisdi@guampdn.com

action@weareguahan.com
admin@frankaguonir.com
admin@guanrealtors.com
admin@leapguam.com
admin@weareguahan.com
agnes@judiwenpat.com
aguondguam@gmailcom
ahernandez@guamliegislature.org

dleddy@guamchamber.com.gu

dmgeorgefguampdn.com f

dtzmondong@guampdn.com ?

duenasenator@gmail.com

ed@tonvada.com

edelynnl 130@hotmail.com

edifor@mvguam.com

editer@saipantribune.com

atuan@lipfmild.com

edpocaigue@judiwonpat.oom

alerta fermaine@gmail.com

aline4families@gmail.com
- amBUdguam@gmail.com
amanda@rodugnam.com
amanda@judiwonpatoom
amier@mvguam.con

elaine@tinemunabarnes.com
emgcho@pmail.com

ewinstoni @yahco.com

co@guamrealtors.com

ctajalle@puamlegisiature.org

evelyndfamilies@gmail.com

ang.duenas@gmail.com
avkada@zuamlegislature.org
_atalipha@gmailcom

thtorres@indiwonpatoom

floterlaje@pmailcom

frank@judiwonpat.com

av@guamlegislature.org _
avillaverde@guamtegislature.org

frank@mvguam com

gdumat-ol@guampdn.com

avon.guam@gmail.com
baza.matthew@gmailcom
bbautista@spbguam.com
bdydasco@yahoo.com

gerry @mvguanm.com

gerrypartido@gmail.com

gina@mvguam.com

gkiv23@hotmaiicom

berthaduenas@guamlegislature.org

guam@pstripes.osd.mil

betsy@sphguam.com
bmkelman@zuampdncom
brantforguam@gmail.com
breannalai@mail housegov

guamnativesun@yahoo.com

_musaflague@senatormorrison.com

hana@guam-shinbun.com

hilLbruce@abcnetau

brucetloyd media@gmail.com

hottips@kuam,com

carlos.pangelinan@senatorbicruz.com

info@chinesetimesguam.com

carlsonc@pstripes.osd.mil

janela@mvguam.com

ceastre@guamchamber.conigu
ccharfaures@guamag.org
_ccruz.duenas@gmail com

jason@judiwonpat.com
jason@kuamcom

jean@tinamunabarnes.com

charissa tenorjo@senatorbjeruz.com
chechsantos@gmailocom
cheerfulcatunan@vahoo.com

jennifer.li.dulla@gmail.com

jeamifer@myvguam.com

jimespaldon@yahoo.com

cherbertsenatordrodriguez@gmail.com
chris.budasi@guamiegislatureorg

imesngon senatordrodrigucz@gmail.com

jvan@kuam.com

cipo@guamlegislature.org

ive@toduguam.com

clerks@guamlegislature org
clifton@todouguam.com
clynt@sphguam.com
colleenw@guamlegislature.org

communications@guam.gov
conedera@mikelimtiaco.com
cor@guamlegislature.org
coy@senatorada.org
cvrus@sematoradaorg
derisost@guam.ganneticom

wohncalvo@noaagoy

iohn@kuam.com

ipmanuel@gmail.com

ilenorio@guamcouris.org

itviniengeo@spbguam.com

julian.cjanssen@gmail.com

juliette@senatoradaorg

kai@spbguam.com

karenc@guamlegislaturs.org

ken.kelly@gmail.com

kelly toves@mail.house gov

kengi@kuameom

desorin23@hotmail.com

kevin@spbguam.com




Listserv: phnoticei@enamisgislature, org
As of October 1, 2013

khmg@hbcguam.net

koreannews@guam.net

ritechan@@yahoo.com

koreatv@kuentos.guam.net

rgibson@kS7.com

kstokish@gmail.com

richdevera@gmail.com

kstonews@ite.net

ricknauta@hitradio100.com

law@guamag.org

Hfe@guampdn.oom

rlimtiaco@guampdn com
reb@judiwonpatcom

Imasthews@guampdn.com

rolly@ktkb.com

toudfamilies@gmail.com

rovyforguam@gmail.com

tovella®mvguam.com

ryanjames@senatermorrison.com

lovise@tonyada.com

santos.duenas@gmail com

m.salaila@yahoo.com

smendicla@guamlegislature.org

mabubaynews@yahoe.com

mahoguinene@guam net

senator@senatorbjcruz.com

senatorbrantmecreadie@gmail.com

malainse@gmail.com

senator@dnamunabarnes.com

maria pangelinan@gec.guam.gov

senatordrodriguez@gmail.com

maryfeieran@gmail.com

senatorsannicolas@gmail.com ]

mary@roryforguam.com

senatortonyada@guamtegislaturearg

mbordalloducnas@gmail.com

senbenp@guam.net

me:aJ*ESGn'@guamlegislamre.ﬂrg

sghiores@tinamunabarnes.com

mephersonkathrymi@sbenetau

sgtarms@guamlegisiature.org

media@frankaguonjrcom

siterose 2 @yahoo.com

menchu@toduguam.com

sliimtiaco@guampdn.com

mikeldia@senatorbicruz.com

sonedera-salas@guamlegislature.org

mike@mikelimtiaco.com

speaker@indiwonpatcom

mindy@kuam.com

tanyadfamilies@gmailcom

mis@gnamlegislatore.org

tasigirl@gmail.com

miseke@movguam.com

tcastro@guam.net

mlwheeler2000@yahoo.com

telotaitague@gram.gov

mmafnas@guamlegistature.org

tessa@senaterbjcruz.com

monty.medowsll@amiguam.com

thebigshow@guamcellnet

mspeps4873@gmail.com

thebipshow®k57.com

mvartety@pticom.com

therese hartwriter@gmail.com

| therese@judiwonpatcom

mwatanabe@guampdn.com

news@guampdn.com

tinamunabarnes@gmail.com

news@spbguam.com

ttaiano@os.com

nick@kuam.com

tom@senatorada.org

norman.aguilar@pguamecedu

teramy @senatormorsisoncom

_nsantos@guamlegislature.org

tony@ionyada.com

adngirairikl@guampdni.com

Tittent@pstiipes.osd.mil

office@senatoradaory

tterlaje@guan.net

oliviampalacios@gmail.com

val@tonyada.com

onlvonguam@acubedink.com

vincent@tinamunabarnes.com

pacificjournalist@gmail.com

wil@judiwonpat.com

parroye@k57.com

pdkprg@emailcom

xiosormd@gmail.com

pete@tonvada.com
phillipsgiam@gmail.com

xiosormd@vahoo.com

yieel @guam.ganmtmgﬁi

pullisher@glimpsesofguam,com
gqduenas B@yahoo.com

zZital@mvguam.com

Zpalomo@guamag org

rennac@guamlegistature.org
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I Mina’trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guédhen

3204 GUAM LEGISLATURE

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan

Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land

INEKUNGOK PUPBLEKO
{PUBLIC HEARING)

gi Betnes, gf diha 22 gi Nubembre, 2013
Friday, November 22, 2013

Kuatton Inekungok Pupbleko gi | Liheslaturan Guéhan
{Guam Legislature Public Hearing Room)

TAREHA
{AGENDA)

alas nuebi gi egga’an
(9:00 AN)

STATUS UPDATE BY THE GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY ON THE HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX (HOT) BOND PROJECTS

alas dos gi despuss di talo’dnl
(2:00 PM)

Para Komfitmasion;
(Confirmation Hearing)

Mre. Andrew C. Park, Member of the Guam Land Use Commission

Priniponi Siha:
(Bills)

Bill No. 209-32 (COR) — Introduced by Speaker Judith Won Pat: An Act to Amend
Section 1 of Public Law 31-234, Relative to extending the deadline to obligate or
expend American Recovery and Reinvestment Funds.

Bill Ne. 219-32 (LS) - Iniroduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan; An
Act to Amend §30109 of Article 1, Chapter 30, 5 Guam Code Annotated Relative to
the duties of the Attorney General of Guam.

Bill No. 169-32 (LS} — Introduced by Senator Tina Muna Barnes: An Act to Rezone
Lot No. 5168-4, Located in the Municipality of Tamuning, from Single-Family
Dwelling Zone (R1) to Light Industrial Zone {(M1).
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320 GUAM LEGISLATURE

Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan

Committee on Appropriations, Public Debt, Legal Affairs, Retirement, Public
Parks, Recreation, Historic Preservation, and Land

Bill No. 223-32 (COR) — Intreduced by Senator Vicente (ben) Cabrera Pangelinan:
An Act to Appropriate the sum of Four Hundred Thousand Doellars (5400,000) for
the Compensation t¢ Farmers for Crep Damages Program established pursudnt to
Chapter 644, Title 5 of the Guam Code Annotated.

Yanggen un rizisits espesiit na sethizion, put fabot dpang | Misinas Sigadot Vicents (hen} Cabeerg Pangelinan gi 473423617
Yanzgen un nisksiz koplan | priniponi stha ginen este na tareha, bdlom ga § vepsait i Liheslatgrn Ciudban gl

www guamegi ro.gm Yanggen para un 5 hdfom testigu-mu, chole” pars | Hisinan-mami gi 324 West Soledad Avenue gi iya
Hagéifia, pat guitio gi i Kuatton Katts gr i Lihestatura, pat faks gi 473-4238, paising imel g office@senbanp con Fate na nutisiv
inapdsi nu { fendon gabetnametito.

H yisu requise any special soiommmadations, auxiBiany sids or other spocial services o o Tudhe fufrnoiion, ploase call the Oifice of Suoator
Vicente (bent Cabrera Pangebinan ai 473-4238/7 For copies of any of the Bills listed on this agends, you may log on o the Guam
Legistaiure’s website st www guamisgislators com Testimonies raay be subimitted dircetly to our office at 324 West Soledsd Avenue in
Haghtds or ai the Mall Room of the Guam L eg%»?&%ws, via fux a3 4734238, or via email ai officed@senhenp comn




